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From: Isabelle.Carter
Sent: 23 October 2025 12:14
To: Kate.Turner
Cc: Planning
Subject: DC/25/1371 Land West of Parsons Field Stables Pickhurst Lane Pulborough

Categories: Consultations

Dear Kate, 
 
Our comments on the above application are below: 
 

1. We appreciate the clarity provided on the number of tanks and associated pipework. 
 

2. The guidance referenced in this report needs to be The Private Water Supplies (England) Regulations 
2016, rather than The Water Supply (Water Quality) Regulations 2016. Although it has been mentioned 
in relation to the risk assessment, it must also be the regulations used to determine sampling 
parameters and frequency. 

 
3. We note the site-specific plan has been removed from the report, but no schematic of the rainwater 

harvesting system has been provided. Please submit a clear schematic that shows the full system from 
collection to point of use. The schematic must indicate where each element of treatment will be 
located within the system and include suƯicient detail. 

 
Kind regards, 

Isabelle Carter  

 

 

Scientific Officer (Environmental Protection)
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